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Melissa Groom

From: Young, Kimberlee (MAG) <Kimberlee.Young@ontario.ca>
Sent: June 14, 2024 11:20 AM

To: '‘Melissa Groom'’

Subject: RE: Approval for Diversion Requests - Thank you

Morning Melissa,

Just following up on our conversation in Longlac this week.

Please consider this email as written confirmation -as been approved for
diversion.

Edward Fisher has also been approved for diversion on his theft under charge. This matter involved
the theft of a pair of sunglasses stolen from YNT Variety, valued at 22.50 + tax.

Mes are not approved for diversion, given the nature of the allegations and his
ory, but he's welcome to complete upfront work to negotiate a different position.

Let me know if I've missed anyone!
Thanks!

Kim Young (she/her)
Assistant Crown Attorney

Crown Attorney’s Office

125 Brodie Street North, 4™ Floor
Thunder Bay, ON

P7C 0A3

Tel: 807-626-7155
Cell: 807- 631-0898
Fax: 807-626-7199

From: Melissa Groom <tajp@thunderhirdfriendshipcentre.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 3:19 PM

To: Young, Kimberlee (MAG) <Kimberlee Young@ontario.ca>
Subject: Approval for Diversion Requests - Thank you

CAUTION -- EXTERNAL E-MAIL - Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

Dear Kim,

I am writing today to ask you to look into two requests for diversion approval that | emailed to the Crown Attorney’s
Office on April 29, 2024 but have not received answers regarding approval as yet.

The two individuals are Edward Fisher and Maikayla Burt.

Edward Fisher — Birthdate October 16 1987 -  Theft under $5000 x 1 (February 16, 2024)
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Printed by #14480 WESTON, AUSTIN
Case file synopsis

Case file: C24018573: E240197233; FISHER, EDWARD ALEXANDER

Author: 114480 WESTON, AUSTIN Report time:  2024/02/28 21:51
Entered by:  #14480 WESTON, AUSTIN E;f'ed 2024/02/28 21:51
Remarks:
Narrative:

Case File Synopsis

Accused: Edward Alexander Fisher JR, known as EJ Fisher (160CT1987)
Occurrence Date: February 16th, 2024

Occurrence Location: 109 York St, Longlac, commonly known as YNT Variety Store
Count 1: Theft Under $5,000 - Shoplift contrary to section 334(b) of the Criminal Code.
Summary:

On February 17th, 2024 officers from the OPP Greenstone detachment were dispatched to 109 York St, Longlac for a report of a
shoplift related theft. Complaint, Lise GAUTHIER advised a pair of sunglasses had been stolen on February 16th, 2024.

PC WESTON attended and preliminarily reviewed the security footage and confirmed on February 16th, 2024 at approximately 16:30
hours a male in the store wearing a black jacket and a Chicago Blackhawks toque takes a pair of sunglasses from the rack and places
them on his face. The male is observed leaving the store at approximately 16:34 hours and the male has the sunglasses on his head.
PC WESTON learned from employee Andrew DESJARDINS that he had been working the till on the date and time in question of the
theft. DESJARDINS recalls dealing with the suspect male and knows he did not pay for the sunglasses.

On February 28th, 2024 PC WESTON reviewed security footage obtained from YNT variety for the date of February 16th, 2024. PC

WESTON confirms the suspect male leaves the store with a pair of black sunglasses that were placed on his head and never paid for.
PC WESTON also leamned the identity of the male suspect to be a male known to him as EJ FISHER. PC WESTON has had previous
interactions with EJ FISHER and believes on reasonable grounds he is the suspect who committed the offence of Theft under $5,000
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Thunderbird Friendship Centre
301 Beamish Avenue West
P.00.Box 430
Geraldton Ontario
Phone 807-854-1060
Fax 807-854-0861

CONSENT TO OBTAIN/RELEASE INFORMATION

anaVUQ g'ﬁ\’\er hereby give consent to Melissa Groom, Alternative Justice

(Diversion) Program, at the Thunderbird Friendship Centre to obtain and/or release information for the purpose
of coordinating services.

Name of Client if client is a youth

Dated on the Apr 1§ 20 ‘2/“/ . Tunderstand that this consent is
Valid for one year from the date signed, unless revoked in writing by me.

TBEC- Drugr Alechol Pﬂ}ﬂ”’ “Twdodo el freddly (oudve - Gewald {2,
T60C = Martal Veulthe (less, : .
TORC Araer Moumgamedd " ) )

{Agency/individual) (Address)

N, %/Z/ Q. g /24

Client Signature (Or Authorized Parent/Guardian) Date

MehSa Groom - %W &/?L/oc//?“/

Service Provider’s Signature Date /
TAIP




C C

Thunderbird Friendship Centre
301 Beamish Avenue West
P.0.Box 430
Geraldton Ontario
Phone 807-854-1060
Fax 807-854-0861

CONSENTTO
ACCESS DIVERSION BRIEF AND DISCUSS CASE

1, P;d U\)Wd %‘Slf\e‘f“ consent to have the Thunder Bay Crown Attorney’s Office share
documentation and information regarding my charges listed below with the Thunderhird Friendship Centre.

Client’s name if client is a youth

This information may include any information held by the Thunder Bay Crown Attorney’s Office that may assist the
Thunderbird Friendship Centre and the Thunder Bay Crown Attorney’s Office in evaluating my application for diversion,
such as [but not limited to):

-The Crown Synopsis

-My criminal record (if applicable)

SCOPE FILE# CHARGES

?G ZZ;_VZ/ Date alﬂ?’lg/;‘(]é
Person Providing consent (or authorized parent/guardian)
M@QLMG oo TALEP % W/

Person Obtaining Consent Signature
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Hom Thunderbird Friendship Centre
Interoffice Referral

Date: A Dy 22"/ ZL{
To! Z’)_q;//y}g Z//%/ ALAL D’ﬂ-}. r Alcohol -

From: ME/ISQL(?/ZW’V)
Program: TN [P rbl%f?ﬂ :

Client Name: &EJWM ESJ’H_’W

ncident nyolued dwsST alohsl e

Reason for Referral: g%g[gw_b W q%‘]" 5// wrsi01)
i .éﬁwaﬁ 4y @?& Tobun - fros)i—

Follow-up completed:

T Sarm—

Signafufe

E’fc:rm 14 - Release of Information, completed and attached
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= - Thunderbird Friendship Centre
Interoffice Referral

Date: ﬂ%}/ 02?\ /ﬂ(/
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From: '//M“f [( Y 6@0”” |
Program: —7_7/'}\[ P 7’3% &

Client Name: A=A iowd QLS éé’ﬁ

Reason for Referral: K%’W Méeﬁé V%W /’WWPI/LJ’-P KAM

'S SC,C/C f‘{’ SOA‘QI C;@!/\nc_ébhong O—@&A\ﬂo\/ Selber
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Follow-up completed:

. Grrm—

Signature

[] Form 14 - Release of Information, completed and attached — not N eu/%SO-r-OI
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Hoew  Thunderbird Friendship Centre
Interoffice Referral

Date: Jl&m’/ QD) 21/)
. _Michole  Whetl e Menta) 1palth Wellness

From: VWPIASSQ (7(?9«%/“
Program: _'T_A T\Q

Client Nome: €D wWARD [ st eR
Tlelephone  \- &7~ 1 10-0480 " op—

O ey wooskvetiabbe | -

Reason for Referral: Ee@uﬁSI‘Qﬂ Sevite -
O
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Follow-up completed.
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Slgnalure

m - Release of Information, completed and attached
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3 < Thunderbird Friendship Centre
Interoffice Referral

Date: \]"U\'Q'Z() Z’b’ .
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rom: _ Y ledissa_Groonn
Program: __ T AT C

Client Name: QDWW@D QSH’M.
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Follow-up completed:
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